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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Planning Appeals <planningappeals@fingal.ie>
Monday 20 January 2025 16:10
Appeals2
Abhilash Nair; Darija Balciunaite
Our Ref LRD0048/S3; Your Reference ABP-321437
LRD0048_ S3 Appeal Response.pdf

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Follow up

Completed

I Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached response to correspondence received in respect of the above application.

Kind regards,
Darija Balciunaite
Staff Officer I Fingal County Council I Planning & Strategic Infrastructure Department I County Hall I Main
Street I Swords I Co. Dublin I K67 X8y2
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Council /+__
RATIONAL E-PLANNING PORTAL

HnPB//PLANNiNG.LOCALGOV.IE

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify the sender or itservicedesk@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software. Td an
riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi ron agus d'fh6adfadh s6 a bheith faoi phribh16id dhlithli(IiI.
Is ar an seolaf amhain ati s6 dirithe. Mura tCl an faighteoir beartaithe, td cosc ar aon nochtadh, c6ipeail, d6ileadh, n6
aon ghniomh a dh6anamh n6 a fh3g6il ar 16r i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fh6adfadh sin a bheith midhleathach.
Ma ta an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seolt6ir n6 itsewicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Ni f6idir
cumars6id idirlin a r6th6 a bheith sIgn n6 saor 6 earr6idi mard'fh6adfadh faisn6is a bheith idircheaptha, truaillithe,
caillte , scriosta, n6 teacht d6anach n6 neamhiom16n . Dd bhri sin , ni f6idir linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earrdidi
nd) easnaimh ati sa teachtaireacht seo , n6 aon iatan , a th6inig chun cirin mar thoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist .
Td an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag bogearrai Frithvireas.
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It,_omhairle Contae Fhine Gall
Fingal County Council

An Roinn urn Plean6il agus
Infrastruchtar Strait6iseach
Planning and Strategic
Infrastructure Department P+-+--––

The Secretary,
An Bord Pleangla,
64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1.

Our Ref. LRD0048/S3E

Your Ref. ABP-321437-24

20" January 2025

Re: LARGE RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT (LRD) Construction of Phase 4 for 197
dwellings with all assocIated site works. EIAR and NIS submitted with
application.
Within the townlands of ’Clonard or Folkstown Great’ and 'Clogheder’,
Balbriggan. Co. Dublin

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to your correspondence dated 16th December 2024 regarding the above
application.

The Planning Authority has no further comment to make in respect of this appeal.

An Bord Plean6 Ia is requested to uphold the decision of the Planning Authority.

In the event that this appeal is successful, provision should be made in the determination
for applying the following:

a financial contribution and/or a provision for any shortfall in open space and/or
any Special Development Contributions required in accordance with Fingal
County Council's Section 48 Development Contribution Scheme.

the inclusion of Bond/Cash Security for residential developments of 2 or more
units.

conditions should also be included where a tree band or a contribution in

respect of a shortfall of play provision facilities are required.

Aras an Chontae, Sord. F}ne GaEI. Co. Bhaile Atha Cliath / Couno/ Hall, Swords, Flngal. Co. Dublin
Swords Office t: Regtstry (01) 890 5911 Decisions (01) 890 5670 Appeals (at) 890 5724 f: (01) 890 6779

e:olannin?rafingal.ie www.fingal.ie
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Yours faithfully,

Calm McCoy
Senior Planner.

Date: 2( ' Oi £373£



\t''rlhairle Contae Fhine Gall

FL. .oaI County Council
An Roinn um Pleaniil agus
InfrastruchtClr Strait6iseach
Planning and Strategic
Infrastructure Department Z+---n-–

The Secretary,
An Bord
64

Dublin 1 .

LRDO048/S3 E

ABP-321437-24

2025

Re: LARGE RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT (LRD) Construction of Phase 4 for 197

dwellings with all associated site works. EIAR and NIS submitted with
application.
Within the townlands of ’Clonard or Folkstown Great' and ’Clogheder’,
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

An Bord Pleanila is requested to uphold the decision of the Planning Authority.

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

e the inclusion of Bond/Cash Security for residential developments of 2 or more
units

• conditions should also be included where a tree bond or a contribution in

respect of a shortfall of play provision facilities are required.
+

Aras an Chontae, Sord, Fine GaII, Co. Bhaile Atha Cliath / County Hall, Swords, Fingal, Co. Dublin
Swords Office t: Registry (01) 890 5541 Decisions (01) 890 5670 Appeals (01) 890 5724 t (01) 890 6779

e: planning@fingal.ie www.fingal.ie
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Yours faithfully

Senior Planner.

Date: a:> Ot ' za
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